62/23, 4.52 PM Mail - N S Raman - Outlook

RE: OUR REQUIREMENT OF DIGITAL ULTRASONIC WATER FLOWMETER WITH TELEMETRIC ( Q g 67

Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Fri 6/2/2023 4:51 PM

To:N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminium.com>;Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Raman,
Party is tech OK. Pls process.

Warm Regards
Harikesh Sharma
Manager - Maintenance
i: +91 7795-560-135

From: N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: OUR REQUIREMENT OF DIGITAL ULTRASONIC WATER FLOWMETER WITH TELEMETRIC

Dear Sir,

We request you to technically discuss with party directly through phone or through mail and for your technical approval please.
Party attached all their Technical catalogue along with quotation, which is for your ready reference.

Warm Regards

N S Raman

Manager - Purchase
M:+919611-195-320 | L:+91 8023-715-555 (403)

www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 4:14 PM

To: N S Raman <nsraman@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Saroja B N <saroja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REQUIREMENT OF DIGITAL ULTRASONIC WATER FLOWMETER WITH TELEMETRIC

Dear Raman,
Pls confirm with the party that whether quoted water meter is telemetric or not.

Warm Regards
Harikesh Sharma
Manager - Maintenance
iV1: +91 7795-560-135

From: N S Raman <psraman@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Shankaranand Mishra <smishra@jindalaluminium.com>; Saroja B N <sarcja.bn@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: OUR REQUIREMENT OF DIGITAL ULTRASONIC WATER FLOWMETER WITH TELEMETRIC

Dear Sir,

Still we have not received the technical approval from your side, kindly provide immediately, to enable us to divert the order.
MATTER MOST URGENT.

Warm Regards

N S Raman

Manager - Purchase

iM:+919611-195-320 | L:+91 8023-715-555 (403)

windalAluminium.com

From: N S Raman <psraman@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:35 PM
To: Pawan Kumar Yadav <pawan@jindalaluminium.com>; Harikesh Sharma <harikesh.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADNjOTg3NDU3LWYwY2YINDMyOS05Yjc2LWIXM DIYjFIMWVmMZQAQAMOEV%2B403B9MgRRON(. ..



Sr. | Product Description Qty. Price / Unit Total Amount
No.

01 Dhaara Smart Ultrasonic Water Meter 01 42,250.00 42,250.00
Make: Kritsnam
Line Size: 50mm

SUB TOTAL 42,250.00
P&F 1,250.00
GST (18%) 7,830.00
Grand Total 51,330.00
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Delivery: Ready stock. VIR LY
Payment: 100% along with PO. Lo OSOCH (3 W

Warranty - 15 months from the date of invoice or 12 months from the date of installation whichever is
Earlier. Warranty is against manufacturing defects only.
4. Included in the box - Dhaara Smart Flow Meter, 2 gaskets (for DN50 and higher), installation manual &
Calibration certificate. kQ)

S

Terms and Conditions: -

o hoi =

Prices applicable for sale in India only.
The company reserves the right to modify the prices at its discretion anytime.
Installation charges will be extra (if required).
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Please contact us in case of any concerns.

Ajay Rana
+91- 7419227300
(Sales Executive)

Deewan Enterprises Indiamart address:

https://www.indiamart.com/deewanentps/

ACCOUNT DETAILS:

BANK - HDFC HANSI

ACCOUNT NO. - 50200045587527
IFSC CODE - HDFC0001731

Head Office

36, Ground Floor,
Krishan Lal Complex,
Outside Barsi Gate,
Hansi, 125033 Haryana

Sachin Kumar
+91-7988585105
(H.O.D. Technical Branch

Branch Office

B1/22, Nanhey Park,
Main Matiala Road,
Uttam Nagar,

New Delhi- 110059

- Al prices quoted are valid for 30 days from the date of stated on the quotation. - Where you are unsure about any of the
information supplied in this quotation, please contact to discuss further as the company will work with you to explain any
element you are unsure of. - If you require a reasonable breakdown of your quotation, please contact the company and we wil

try where possible to clarify the costs quoted.

Please sign and return a copy of the quotation to issue your order.




Jindal Aluminium Limited

Jindal Aluminium Limited

SP-2/333, RIICO Industrial Area,
Bhiwadi-301019 (Dist : Alwar)

\

9
9 Registered Jindal Nagar, Tumkur Road,
Office: Bengaluru - 560073
GST NO : 08AAACJ4324M1ZH ® +91-80-23715555
& Direct +91-9611195368
PAN 1 AAACU4324M purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium .com
CIN : U27203KA1970PLC002806 & www jindalaluminium.com
PURCHASE ORDER
VENDOR CODE : E5065 ORDER NO. P0230400070 DATE : 15/04/2023
ECO ENGINEERS
206, K.G PLAZA PHASE 2 ENQUIRY NO. EN230304174 DATE: 20-MAR-23
BHIWADI, ALWAR
BHIWADI 301019 QUOTATION NO. N.A. DATE: 30-MAR-23
Ph.No : 9269232409 FAX:
SR ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT RATE AMOUNT
NO. (IN INR) (IN INR)
DI230304714 - 20-MAR-23 _
1 05981095 DIGITAL ULTRASONIC WATER FLOW METER 1.00 SET 75000.00 75000.00
WITH TELEMETRIC, SIZE 2"/ELECTROMAGNETIC
FLOW METER WITH PTFE LINING, IP-68 AND IIA,
1B, CMRI CERTIFIED , RTU UNIT WITH
COMPLETE SET,
(-)Discount/Unit 3,750.00|INR @ 5.00 % 1 | YEARS WARRANTY
SGST @ 9%, CGS[l @ 9%
DI1230304714 - 20-MAR-23
2 08420315 TELEMETRIC PIEZOMETER ALCNG WITH DATA 1.00 SET 55000.00 55000.00
SERVER AND CONNECTIVITY/ONLINE GROUND
WATER LEVEL RECORDER , CONTINUOUS
DATA LOGGING FACILITY, DATA TRANSFER TO
SERVER AVAILABLE ALONG WITH 200 MTR
CABLE ,TRANSDUCER(SENSOR) WITH
CAPABILITY OF MEASURING TILL 100 MTR
DEPTH,
(-)Discount/Unit 2,750.00/INR @ 5.00 % 1 | YEARS WARRANTY
= SGST @ 9%, CGS[l @ 9%
SIGNED COPY OF ORIGINAL INVOICE ( ORIGINAL FOR BUYER ) MYST BE SENT ALONG WITH
MATYERIAL, FAILING WHICH ATTRACT IN DELAY FOR RELEASING| THE PAYMENT
PACKING INSTRUCTION STANDARD P&F N.A.
DELIVERY SCHEDULE 30-Apr-23
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